
CENTEn pr lvotclar AccouNTABILrry, rNc.

(9141 421-1200. Fax (914) 684€554
E-Mail: probono @ delphi.com

Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10G05

BY HAND

September L9,  L995

Attorney General Dennis C. Vacco
L2O Broadway
New York,  New York IO27L

Dear Attorney General Vacco:

Consistent with your ethical
that  the ser ious al legat ions

sEP 191995
N.Y.S. DEPARruENTOFLAW

NEW YOM CTYOFFICE

Transmitted herewith is a copy of our septernber L4, 1995 ethics
conplaint, f i led with the l lew York stlte Ethicj cornmission,
against your office for t it igation misconduct and violation ;ifundamental-  conf l ic t  of  interest  ru les.  AIso t ransmit ted i ,  

- i

copy of our September 14, L995 letter to the Chairrnan of the New
York state cornnission on Judiciar conduct, Henry T. Berger.

end professional duty, we expect
of our cornplaint--all of which are

prgceeorngs deFcribed therein--wi1I be thoroughly invEEEigG
and that you will .take appropriate rernedial aclioi.r to prot6ct the
transcending public interest, brazenly violated by the off ice of
the.Attorney Generar in bdh those proceedings. such remedial
action must include motiorrs to vacate for fraud, misconduct, and
other misrepresentation the court orders of dismissal in eacn oi
those cases.

Your fai lure to investigate and take corrective steps wil l
const i tu te fur ther  v io la t ions of  your  eth ica l  and prof6ss ional
duty  and of f ic iar  n isconduct  under  

-penaI  
Law s l_95.00.

rn view of the seriousness of what is here invorved--the
subversion of the Art icre zB rernedy. by our staters highest i ; ;enforcement off icer to cover-up judici l f  corruption--we believe
that you or q representative_from your off ice ihoula be present
at the meeting to be held with counser for the aisemuiy
Judiciary cornmittee, that is referred to in the l ist-paragraph onpage six of our ethics complaint. That rneeting is scheduled to
take  p lace  i n  A lbany  on  Oc tobe r  24 ,  l _995  a t  : :OO-  p .m.

Yours for  a qual ie '  juaic iary,

€Ye na- Q'.ktSogRs=qn,/-
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center  for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  fnc.



Attorney General Vacco Page Two September 19, l_995

Enclosures:
(a) 9/L4/9s compraint to the Nys Ethics cornrnission
(b) 9/14/95 ltr to chairman Berger, Nys commission on

Judicial Conduct

cc: New York State Ethics Cornmission
New York State Assembly Judiciary Cornmittee
New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct


